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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

RE: 

District Engineering Administrators 
District Construction Engineers 

Robert E. Isgett III, P.E., Director of Construction 

May 6, 2021 

Revision to Section 702.2.6 of the 2004 Construction Manual 
Payment of Stay-in-Place (SIP) Steel Bridge Deck Forms as Material-on-Hand 

With reference to Section 109.8 of the Standard Specifications and in coordination with 
the Carolinas AGC, the Director of Construction Office is issuing the below guidance to ensure 
prompt payment of stay-in-place steel bridge deck forms as material-on-hand: 

If stay-in-place steel bridge deck forms are used in accordance with Section 
702.4.1.7 of the Standard Specification and the total invoice price for the material 
is in excess of $5,000, make partial payment for the durable material in accordance 
with Section 109.8, Paragraphs 1 and 4, of the Standard Specifications.  As no 
separate pay item exists for this material, pay 80% of the invoice price as an 
equivalent yardage of the structural concrete pay item for the deck concrete. 
Ensure proper tracking of this partial payment such that overpayment is not made 
for the concrete deck at the completion of the concrete placement.  This can be 
accomplished by using the Stockpiled Materials feature in SiteManager. 

REI:jbq 

ec: Randall Young, P.E., Chief Engineer for Project Delivery 
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